CITY OF NEWTON

BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS Chair, Kathleen M. McCarthy, Dina E. Conlin & Anil Adyanthaya Fax: (617) 552-7063 Email: Licensing@newtonma.gov

Minutes

DATE: November 19, 2019

PRESENT: Commissioners Dina Conlin and Anil Adyanthaya

- STAFF: Sgt. Kevin Rudd and Manuela Familia
- TIME: 7:30PM Regular meeting of the Board

The October 15, 2019 Minutes and the October 23, 2019 Special Hearing Minutes were approved 2-0.

The 2020 Schedule of Public Hearings was moved to be discussed at the next hearing. Only the public hearing date of January 21, 2020 was approved 2-0.

ONE DAY TEMPORARY WINE AND MALT LICENSE

Application filed by Kristine Morris, C&W Services, 275 Grove Street, Auburndale, MA 02466. For a one-day temporary wine and malt license for a Christmas party on Wednesday, December 11, 2019 from 5:00PM – 9:00PM to be held at Riverside Business Center Atrium, 275 Grove Street, Auburndale, MA 02466. Estimated Attendance: 200, Ages: 21+. <u>Approved 2-0</u>

Application filed by Quinell Feder, New Art Center, 61 Washington Park, Newton, MA 02460. For three (3) one-day temporary wine and malt licenses to be held at the New Art Center in Newton, 61 Washington Park, Newton, MA 02460.

Holiday Donor Party Tuesday, December 17, 2019 from 6:00PM – 8:00PM Estimated Attendance: 40, Ages: 21+ <u>Approved 2-0</u>

Arts Workshop Friday, January 24, 2020 from 7:00PM – 9:00PM Estimated Attendance: 35, Ages: 21+ <u>Approved 2-0</u>

Arts and Crafts Workshop Friday, March 13, 2020 from 7:00PM – 9:00PM Estimated Attendance: 35, Ages: 21+ <u>Approved 2-0</u>

ONE DAY TEMPORARY WINE AND MALT AND ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE

Application filed Mike Tarakanov, 1915 Beacon Street, Waban, MA 02468. For a one-day temporary wine and malt license and an entertainment license for a 30th birthday party on Sunday, November 24, 2019 from 1:00PM – 7:00PM to be held at The Windsor Club, 1601 Beacon Street, Waban, MA 02468. Entertainment will consist of dancing by attendees, recorded music and amplification system. Estimated Attendance: 70, Ages: 27-75. <u>All approved 2-0</u>

ANNUAL ENTERTAINMENT

Application filed by Andrew Li, Flora's Hospitality, LLC d/b/a Flora's, 1284 Washington Street, West Newton, MA 02465. For an annual entertainment license to be exercised at Flora's, 1284 Washington Street, West Newton, MA 02465. The hours of operation are Monday through Sunday 11:00AM – 11:00PM. Entertainment will consist recorded music and one (1) television. <u>Approved 2-0</u>

CHANGE OF MANAGER

Application filed by Andrew Upton, DiNicola, Seligson & Upton, LLP, 6 Beacon Street, Suite 700, Boston, MA 02108. For a change of manager from Steven Gentzler to David Ramirez to be exercised at The Cheesecake Factory Restaurants, Inc. d/b/a The Cheesecake Factory, 199 Boylston Street, Chestnut Hill, MA 02467. <u>Approved 2-0</u>

ALTERATION OF PREMISES AND AMENDMENT TO COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE

Application filed by Frank Stearns, Holland & Knight, LLP, 10 Saint James Avenue, Boston, MA 02116. For an alteration of premises and an amendment to the common victualler license to be exercised at Cerco, LLC d/b/a Showcase Superlux & Davio's Cucina, 55 Boylston Street, Chestnut Hill, MA 02467. The hours of operation will be Sunday through Saturday 9:00AM – 3:00AM. The seating will consist of 775 seats. <u>All approved 2-0</u>

CHANGE OF OFFICERS / DIRECTORS / LLC MANAGER

Application filed by Legal Sea Foods, LLC d/b/a Legal Sea Foods, One Seafood Way, Boston, MA 02210. For a change of Officers / Directors and LLC Manager from Edwards H. Pendergast (LLC Manager) to Eric Kriss (LLC Manager) to be exercised at Legal Sea Foods, 55 Boylston Street, Newton, MA 02467 and 55 Boylston Street, Suite 5576, Newton, MA 02467. <u>Approved 2-0</u>

Meeting adjourned at 7:59PM.

Respectfully submitted by: Manuela Familia Administrative Clerk